Memorandum

Agenda Item 8

DATE: May 5, 2011
TO: School Board
FROM: Linda M. Madsen, Ph.D.

Superintendent

SUBJECT: GIFTSTO THE DISTRICT

Minnesota Statute 123B.02, subdivision 6 permits school boards to ““...receive, for the benefit of the
district, bequests, donations, or gifts for any proper purpose and apply the same to the purpose designated.
In that behalf, the board may act as a trustee of any trust created for the benefit of the district, and for the
benefit of pupils thereof.”

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District 831 that the School Board
accept with appreciation the following contributions and permit their use as designated by the donors:

Donation Donor

$ 700.00 Eric Griffin Funding Community Education Aquatics instruction for ESL
Minneapolis, MN students.
53.16 Cheryl Hagen Otterbox screensaver for Ipad (Special Ed equipment
Forest Lake, MN protection)
250.00 Wyoming Elem. PTA Wyoming Elem. Parent Handbook Calendar
1,810.00 Robert & Tanya Feidt 1998 Dodge Intrepid auto for the FLHS T&I Shop
Marine, MN
100.00 Scandia Elem. PTO Support Festival of Cultures event
100.00 Columbus Elem. PTO Support Festival of Cultures event
1,800.00 Jim Hipp 1994 Volvo Wagon for the FLHS T&I Shop
Wyoming, MN
100.00 Lino Lakes Elem. PTO Support Festival of Cultures event

1,268.50  General Mills” Box Tops for  Wyoming Elem. educational materials
Education
Young America, MN

...Over
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$ 370.60 General Mills’ Box Tops for  Scandia Elem. student activities and enrichment
Education

Young America, MN

3,691.80 Scandia Marine Lions 14 AlphaBetter “standup” desks and 7 AlphaBetter
stools for Scandia Elemn.
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